Becking, Kendra

From: Counter Service Branch / Branche des Services au Comptoir — BFP

Sent: March 23, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Becking, Kendra

Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment Consent Application for 5084 Canon Smith Drive

Good afternoon,

Application # : D08-01-23/B-00091
Date Received: March 23, 2023
Name Of Person: Gabrielle

Ward: 5

Panel: 3

Municipality: West Carleton
Amount: $ 3364.00

Please make sure clients address and application number is on the front of the chegue.

Thank you,

Gabrielle El-Sabbagh

Client Service Cenires | Cenires du Service & la Clientéle
10} Centrepointe Drive, Ottawa, ON

Email gabrelle.el-sabbach@eottawa.ca

. .
Servied® Dffown

From: Becking, Kendra <Kendra.Becking@ottawa.ca>

Sent: March 22, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Counter Service Branch / Branche des Services au Comptoir — BFP <csh_bfp@ottawa.ca>
Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment Consent Application for 5084 Canon Smith Drive

Attached please find a copy of the cheque and Application form.

<< File: MFP3823120230322122100_B990F516.pdf >> << File: MFP3823120230322122109_DESAAFAA pdf >>

From: Becking, Kendra

Sent: March 22, 2023 12:27 PM

To: Counter Service Branch / Branche des Services au Comptoir — BFP <csb_bfp@ottawa.ca>
Subject: Commitiee of Adjustment Consent Application for 5084 Canon Smith Drive

Good afternoon,

Kindly provide the application number for 5084 Canon Smith Drive.

Consent application: $3364



